
From: Greg Goetzke
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request - IFB23647
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:54:39 PM

Good afternoon,

Pursuant to the freedom of information act, I would like to please request the following
information pertaining to IFB #23647 "#2 Diesel & Transport Delivery Service."

It is my understanding that this contract has been extending for 1 year through 2019 between
Mansfield and Metra. I would like to please request a copy of the IFB listed and any
documentation confirming the renewal/extension of this IFB in addition to pricing the Metra
has agreed upon for this extension (if not listed in this documentation).

Thank you,

Greg

-- 
Greg Goetzke

4226 Lawndale Avenue
Lyons, IL 60534
708.717.7354 C
708.562.4400 O
greg@blackdogcorp.com
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